
F-8734 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE 
REGISTRATION DIVISION 

(651) 539-1596 

IN THE MATTER OF THE REGISTRATION OF: 

CARING SENIOR SERVICE F/A 

By CARING SENIOR SERVICE FRANCHISE PARTNERSHIP, L.P 

ORDER OF 
REGISTRATION 

WHEREAS, an a p p l i c a t i o n has been f i l e d pursuant t o Minn. 

Stat. S80C.04; and 

WHEREAS, the ap p l i c a n t has complied w i t h the requirements 

of r e g i s t r a t i o n , 

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED, t h a t the r e g i s t r a t i o n be 

declared e f f e c t i v e as of the date set f o r t h below. 

c p r v v v i s o a 

JESSICA LOOMAN 
Commissioner 
Department of Commerce 
85 7th Place East, Suite 280 
St Paul, MN 55101 

Date: September 17, 2018 
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Spray, Geoffrey (COMM) 

i h * * * f-DD 
LplW %^r^H) 

From: Holmes, Dawn <Dawn.Holmes@haynesboone.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 12, 2018 9:34 AM 
To: Spray, Geoffrey (COMM) 
Subject: RE: Regarding Caring Senior Service Franchise Partnership, L.P. (New # F-8734) 
Attachments: REDUNE Caring Senior Service 2017 v l - 2018 FDD vl.pdf 

Dear Mr. Spray, 

Pursuant to your email below, please attached a complete marked copy of the franchisor's FDD. 

Thank you!!! 

Dawn 

haynesboone 
Dawn Holmes 
Case Clerk 
dawn.holmes@haynesboone.com 

Haynes and Boone, LLP 
600 Congress Avenue 
Suite 1300 
Austin, TX 78701-3285 

(t) 512.867.8483 
(f) 512.867.8657 
(m)+15124235153 

From: Spray, Geoffrey (COMM) [mailto:qeoffrev.spray@state.mn.us1 
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2018 4:18 PM 
To: Kilejian, Maral 

Subject: Regarding Caring Senior Service Franchise Partnership, L.P. (New # F-8734) 

Dear Maral Kilejian, 

The franchise renewal application for the above-referenced franchisor has been examined. Please submit a marked copy 
of the franchisor's FDD for review. This document can be emailed to me. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly. 

Thank you, 

Geoff Spray 
Commerce Analyst II - Securities 
651-539-1596 
mn.gov/commerce 
Minnesota Department of Commerce 
85 7th Place East, Suite 280 | Saint Paul, MN 55101 
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is intended only for the use of the individual(s) named above. Information in 
this e-mail or any attachment may be confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure by state or federal law. Any 
unauthorized use, dissemination, or copying of this message is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please 
refrain from reading this e-mail or any attachments and notify the sender immediately. Please destroy all copies of this 
communication. 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission is confidential, 
may be privileged and should be read or retained only by the intended 
recipient. If you have received this transmission in error, please 
immediately notify the sender and delete it from your system. 
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This is a document preview downloaded from FranchisePanda.com. The full document is available for 
free by visiting: https://franchisepanda.com/franchises/caring-senior-service


